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From: \ \ (b)(3)
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 3:26 PM

To:

Ce

Subject: RE: Follow-up on fairing logos --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

The good news is that neither Lewis nor Clark locked menacing. We should have no problems getting that one
approved, © FYEDigned off on it today. It's moving to the next person for signature.

From:‘ ‘
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 2:26 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Follow-up on fairing logos --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

This means thal mage isout, @

b)(3
From: ( )( )
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 2:25 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Follow-up on fairing logos --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I love it...only kitties and bunnies allowed. Thanks!

Very Respectiully,

Approved for Release: 2017/09/18 C05102908



Approved for Release: 2017/09/18 C05102908

From! \
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 2:23 PM

To:
Cc:
Subject: Follow-up on fairing logos --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

[ askedzhe NRO PSO, if fairing logos require White House approval.

said after the octopus logo, the

White House threatened to require presidential approval if the NRO approved any more menacing logos. For the

moment at least, D/NRO continues to retain the ultimate authority over logo designs.
Regards,

Passing clearances? Click here.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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